Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Andrew Keim [keima@inac-ainc.gc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 12:58 PM

To: Michelle Hart

Cc: Bernie Maclsaac; Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: water license inspection form Hall Beach August 10 2008.pdf -Adobe Acrobat Professional
Attachments: water license inspection form Hall Beach August 10 2008.pdf; 080516 3BM-HALO0810 Licence
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Ms. Hart ,
I apologize for the delay in getting this back to you.
Please find enclosed the Water License inspection form generated on the August 10th inspection.

As per the terms and conditions of the Water license recently issued to the Community, as with past licenses,
there is a requirement under section 5 ¢ of Part F of the license which outlines as follows;

5. If, during the period of this Licence, an unauthorized discharge of waste occurs, or if such a discharge is
foreseeable, the Licensee shall:

a. employ the appropriate contingency measures as approved under the Operation and Maintenance Manual for
the Hamlet of Hall Beach; b. report the incident immediately via the 24-Hour Spill Reporting Line at (867)
920-8130 and to the Inspector at (867) 975-4295; and c. submit to the Inspector, a detailed report on each
occurrence, not later than thirty (30) days after initially reporting the event, that provides the necessary
information on the location (including the GPS coordinates), initial response action, remediation/clean-up,
status of response (ongoing, complete), proposed disposal options for dealing with contaminated materials and
preventative measures to be implemented.

Because the Government of Nunavut, Department of Community and Government Services has responded to
your request for assistance and has contacted a contractor to address and remediate the area | suggest you
contact Bhabesh Roy in Pond Inlet and have his office produce a report as soon as possible.

Additionally, please be aware that an inspector's Direction will be issued in the near future with regard to this
file.

Thank you for your time and attention to detail during the Inspection.
I have also attached a copy of the Municipal license in this e-mail for your review.

If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me at your earliest convenience.

Andrew Keim



Water Resources Officer

INAC Nunavut Regional Office
P.O. Box 2200

Igaluit, Nunavut X0A 0HO
Email: KeimA@inac-ainc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4289

Fax: (867) 979-6445



